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SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION
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Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,
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This amendment is being raised to address the following questions with regards to solicitation No. M5000-
178069/A

Ql. Number of simultaneous staff users: our pricing is based on the number of simultaneous
staff users in the system at the same time. Can you provide that staff count?

Al. 2 staff

Q2. Data conversion: Are we converting only Cataloging / local holdings, or do you also want
circulation data (patrons, current checkouts, checkout history)? Authority records? Any
linked documents that need to be converted?

A2. We will only have cataloguing and local holdings data. There will be no patron records, authority
records and no linked documents. We do use the 856 field, but only to connect to pdf
documents on the web - not to documents stored on our servers.

Q3. Training: do you want onsite training and the associated travel expenses, or are you okay
with online training? Also, does the training need to be provided in both French and

English?

A3. Online training is sufficient and training is only required in English.

Q4. Pricing: does the pricing need to be quoted in Canadian dollars or is US okay to allow for
currency fluctuations between the time the bid is submitted and the time the award is
made?

A4, Canadian pricing is preferred however please refer to Part 4, 4.3 b) SACC Manual clause A0222T of
the RFP.

Q5. Databases: can you please provide a list of the databases that need to be federated? Our
federated search pricing is based on the number of connectors needed as well as the
number of end users accessing the databases.

AbB. Databases: Pressreader, Canadian Newstand, LegalTrac, Expanded Academic ASAP, CBCA
Complete, General Reference Centre Gold, General OneFile, Canadian Periodical Index Quarterly,
Business Source Elite, Auto Repair Reference Centre and Repere. The max end-user count would
be about 2000.

Qe. Bilingual OPAC: Our OPAC is translated into French and can also support a bilingual
interface, but the staff interface must either be in English or French. Which is the
preference?

A6. Staff interface should be English. OPAC needs to be available in both languages.
Q7. French support: We do have French speaking support but the staff is located in the UK. Is

this an acceptable approach to bilingual support requirements? Support documentation has
been translated into French as well as training materials.
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AT.
Qs.
AS.

Qo.

A9.

Q10.

AlO.

This would be sufficient.

Data Center: We have a US data center as well as a UK data center. Is there a preference?
No preference at this time.

Security: is SSL encryption required for security purposes? What about IP authentication?

We will not be using IP authentication (or would use it on a very limited basis). SSL encryption
would be required.

Patron updates: is SAML 2.0 supported for single sign on?

SAML is not supported at this time.



